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VIA FACSIMILE & REGULAR MAIL
June 25, 2008

Ms. Sheila Birrell, Clerk

Town of Markham

101 Town Centre Boulevard
Markham, Ontario L3R 9W3

Dear Ms. Birrell:

RE: OMB Case No. PL070714
OMB File No. M070075 ,
By-law No. 2007-151 — A By-law to revise the Thornhill-Markham Heritage
Conservation District Plan by amending By-law No. 270-86, as amended
Appeal under subsection 41(4) of the Ontario Heritage Act by
1547155 Ontario Limited
Town of Markham

Pursuant to the Ontario Municipal Board’s (OMB) decision that issued on May 13, 2008 with
respect to OMB Case No. PL050818, | am writing to advise that the appeal against the Town of
Markham Heritage District By-law No. 2007-15, under OMB Case No. PL070714, was withdrawn
by 1547155 Ontario Limited. There are no outstanding appeals in the above noted matter,
therefore, the above noted case and file is now closed.

Yours truly,

ore ol o

Tome Kondinski

Planner
(416) 326-6799
Tome.Kondinski@ontario.ca
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Mr. Brad Duguid, Loopstra Nixon, LLP

Ms. Catherine Conrad, Solicitor, Town of Markham

Ms. Carolyn Stobo, Solicitor, Town of Markham

Mr. Robert Miller, Senior Counsel, Regional Municipality of York
Mr. Gerald Swinkin, Blake Cassels & Graydon, LLP

Mr. Alan Heisey, Q.C., Papazian Heisey Myers, LLP




